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Subject: Stewart Title #W28-0888: Courtesy Recording - Recorded Document Attached
Date: October 26, 2021 at 4:40 PM
To: shane_miller_usa@yahoo.com, hollymillerus@gmail.com
Cc: Don Peterson Don.Peterson@stewart.com

From: TUMW Puget Sound Recorders Shared Mailbox pugetrecorders@stewart.com & E

Hellg,

Please see the attached copy of the recorded Accommodation Recording and invoice.

Please send all recording requests and documents to my team at: pugetrecorders@stewart.com.

Thank you,

MARIAH BROOKS

Operations Manager - Recording

Puget Sound & Columbia Divisions
Stewart Title Company

Office 206.770.8700/ Direct 206.770.8884

stewart.com/puget-sound | mariah.brooks@stewart.com| Here’s how to find us
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**Effective July 25, 2021 - Recording fees increased by $100 due to House Bill 1277. The first page for Deeds
will cost $203.50; first page for Deeds of Trust - $204.50; additional pages thereafter for either document -
$1.00 per page.

From: Don Peterson <Don.Peterson@stewart.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 26, 2021 3:04 PM

To: TUMW Puget Sound Recorders Shared Mailbox <pugetrecorders@stewart.com>
Subject: W28-0888: Courtesy recording

Hello,

Please see attached. On email contains the document and the other contains the cover sheet. Please use the
7709 Mercer way address for the invoice.

Thanks

Don Peterson

Senior Title Officer

Puget Sound Division

Stewart Title Company

981 Powell Ave SW, Suite 100

Renton, WA 98057

O (253) 439-6432| F (866) 226-2465
stewart.com | don.peterson@stewart.com

“*Effective July 25, 2021 - Recording fees will increase by $100 due to House
Bill 1277.

Example: The first page of a Deed will be $203.50 and the first page of a Deed
of Trust will be $204.50.

Each additional page of either document will be $1.00 per page thereafter.**
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Stewart Titla Company

Invoice
Date: 1042612021
Number: 335167
Shane Miller
7708 W Marcer Way
Maercer island, WA 38040
Remit to:
Stewart Title Company
6050 Tacoma Mall Blvd, Ste 100
Tacoma, WA S8400
Filw Nurmber Transacise Chani's Fiio # ClanaDencription Mamo  Amowt
IHVOICE KING Biuynr, TRD Bacoeding Faw WIB-088E - Avcommedaton Reconirg g3TF 28
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